
New York State Department of Labor (NYSDOL) 
Sector Partnership NEG (SP-NEG)  
Work Based Training (WBT) 
Questions and Answers Pertaining to the Request for Applications (RFA) 
(Updated 9/16/16.  New questions and answers are added at the end of weeks that they are received 
and indicated below after each revision date.) 

Funding opportunity announcements are available at the New York State Department of Labor website 
at https://labor.ny.gov/businessservices/funding.shtm. 

Q #1) On Page 5, On-the Job Training (OJT) is indicated at a 50% reimbursement of the hourly wage 
rate of the participant and on Page 7, the OJT Wage Reimbursement Rate indicates it may not 
exceed 75% of the state’s average hourly wage rate for businesses with fewer than 100 employees 
and may not exceed 50% of the state’s average hourly wage rate for those businesses with more 
than 100.  What is the reimbursement rate for the Work Based Training RFA? 

A #1) The reimbursement level to a business may not exceed 75% of the state’s average 
hourly wage rate for businesses with 100 or fewer employees and 50% of the state’s 
average hourly wage rate for those with more than 100 employees. 

New Questions as of 8/26/16 start below: 

Q #2) For the budget worksheet portion of the application it states that for offsite training I need to 
compare with two other providers.  We would be sending the employee to a training where there 
is only one provider as it is their product. Since I cannot compare the trainings amongst three 
different providers, can I show the difference between the price of offsite training versus on site 
consultation (very pricey)? 

A #2) Bullet 3 in the Training-Specific Budget instructions (Section V.B.1.) indicates if less than 
three bidders were contacted, compelling justification for doing so must be provided.  
Compelling justification would include the existence of only one training provider for a sole 
source product. 

New Questions as of 9/9/16 start below: 

Q #3) What is the MWBE utilization plan (Attachment 7) and do we fill that out for ourselves, or was 
that meant for a sub-contractor that was bidding on doing the training for us? 

A #3) The Minority Women Business Enterprise (MWBE) utilization plan is required under 
New York State Executive Law Article 15-A.  Additional information regarding this mandate 
can be found on the second page of the Work Based Training (WBT) Request for 
Applications (RFA) Attachment 8 or online at 
http://www.esd.ny.gov/MWBE/ProgramMandate.html 

Please note, Section III.C. of the WBT RFA indicates “applicants may speak with a Career 
Center Business Services Representative (BSR) for technical assistance or support during the 
development of the application.  For more information about Career Business Services and 
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for a list of  BSRs, download form P469 at 
https://www.labor.ny.gov/formsdocs/factsheets/pdfs/p469.pdf.” 

Q #4) What is the Equal Opportunity Staffing Plan (Attachment 6)?  Do we complete this or is that f 
for the "contractor" who is doing the training to complete? 

A #4) The Equal Opportunity Staffing Plan (EEO 100) is a requirement of the United States 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission.  Additional information about this 
requirement can be found online at 
https://www.eeoc.gov/employers/eeo1survey/whomustfile.cfm.  Instructions for 
completing the form are located on page 2 of Attachment 6.  The contractor referred to in 
this document is the applicant.  Please note the first paragraph which indicates 
subcontractors may be required to complete the form at the request of NYSDOL if the 
subcontract is over $25,000 for construction, demolition, replacement, major repair, 
renovation, planning, or design of real property. 

New Questions as of 9/15/16 start below: 

Q #5) In item #9 of the Technical Review of the application (Section VI.B.2.9) what is considered 
“evidence” of a sector partnership? 

A #5) Evidence of a sector partnership can include, but is not limited to, a memorandum of 
agreement, the letterhead of a sector partnership, minutes of a meeting, newspaper article, 
or a letter from the lead partner in a sector partnership indicating the applicant is a member 
of the sector partnership.  Evidence of a sector partnership membership is not included in 
the page limits.  Attached evidence should be listed in the technical section of the 
application to alert the reviewer of its inclusion. 

New Questions as of 11/18/16 start below: 
 
Q #6)  Since this grant program was released on June 30, 2016, are you able to advise whether there 
are still funds available under this program? 
  

A #6)  Under the Sector Partnership – NEG Work-Based Training Initiative, funds are still 
available at this time.  Eligible participants can apply for single award amounts not exceeding 
$100,000.00. 

 
Q #7)  Would businesses whose product consists of software (that is, coding/software development 
is precisely their manufacturing process) be counted under the definition of Advanced Manufacturing 
Industry? 

A #7)  The definition of Advanced Manufacturing Industry as it pertains to this Request for 
Applications includes businesses using computer, high precision, and information technologies 
extensively in the process of making, buying, or selling goods or providing services.  A business 
that has a manufacturing process consisting of coding and software development would be 
considered an example of the Advanced Manufacturing Industry. 

 
Q #8)  Could an application include request for funds under both Occupational Skills Training (OST) 
and On-the- Job Training (OJT)? 
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A #8)     Applicants may apply for funding for multiple training models.  Eligible applicants can 
apply for the following work-based training activities: on-the-job training (OJT); registered 
apprenticeships; and occupational skills training (OST).  Applicants must then determine which 
model is most appropriate for the participants they register. 

 
Q #9)  Could graduates of an Occupational Skills Training (OST) program (which ends January 5th) be 
eligible for On-The-Job Training (OJT) programs, even as a new cohort of OST training takes place from 
February through April? 
  

A #9)  Graduates that have already received Occupational Skills Training under this Work-
Based Training Initiative would not be eligible to receive additional training using other training activities 
such as OJT or registered apprenticeships. 
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